
From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Nov 7 meeting - recording
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:21:42 AM

 
 

From: Jutson, Craig 
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 8:19 AM
To: Le, Thai-Chau <Thai-Chau.Le@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Nov 7 meeting - recording
 
Hello Thai and Shannon,
 
Television/Webcast all set for Thursday night EIR meeting.
 
We need from you for public display:
Agenda document
 
We need from you to help us understand what we are covering:
Simple description of likely participants and format, ie, this is a 5-person panel discussion with a
moderator and public questions, or it’s a 10 person committee or a 2 speaker presentation…. Some
description that tells us what we are
covering.
 
Thanks,
Craig
 

From: "Severino, Lori" <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>
Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 7:37 PM
To: "Jutson, Craig" <craig.jutson@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: "Le, Thai-Chau" <Thai-Chau.Le@sanjoseca.gov>, "Hill, Shannon"
<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Nov 7 meeting - recording
 
Hi Craig,
 
Wanted to connect you with Shannon and Thai who are leading the meeting this Thursday. I won’t
be there.
 
Please let them know us there is anything you need, and send us the link to the recording once it’s
available.
 
Thanks!!
Lori
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